

GUSTAVO EUGENIO CARRILLO PEREZ

Loma Dorada 458 San Luis Potosí +52 1 866-6-30-11-94(Mobile) – <u>jesuschrist201068@Hotmail.com</u>

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEER

Seventeen years of Strong proven experience in the manufacturing industry, including the areas of production, programs, materials & Quality.

Good communication skills with people at all levels. Teamwork oriented, quick response and problem resolution. 90% Bilingual (Spanish – English)

EXPERIENCE

Faurecia Seating's Automotive RB&U North America & Europe Advanced Program Manager Current-

Magna COSMA International

Senior Program Manager 2014-2016

Responsible for overall Activities between North American, Canada & Europe

BorgWarner Drivetrain systems

North American & Europe Program Manager Sept 2013 to May 2014

Responsible for driving profitable North American & Europe Launch Projects.

Manage All Activities between North American, Europa & Mexico Transfer Projects & New Product Introduction Provide customer interaction support to the North American team on selected North American & Mexican parts.

Takata de México Air Bag División: 2008-2013.

Program Manager

Monitor work in progress and prepares weekly report of the status of each activity.

Ensure all required information is submitted to the client for review and approval and monitor and track approval With the client

Knowledge in lean manufacturing and six sigma tool

To Develop Quality strategy

Ability to work with internal and external business representatives to ensure the proper focus on compliance and quality providing expert technical advice.

MOTOROLA INC. July 2007 to Dec 2008

Program Manager:

North America Division

TAKATA RESTRAINT SYSTEMS

Steering Wheels Division. Reynosa, Tamaulipas – July 2003-July2007

Program Manager:

- Air Bags Division. Monclova, Coahuila - May 2002 - July 2003

Production Scheduler and Customer Service Manager

Responsible for entire supply chain, of a greenfield operation, under a very fast paced start up schedule. responsible for correct ERP setting to support transfer activities of manufacturing processes in US plants, to the

Matamoros Plant. Set up the initial roles and responsibilities of warehousing, planning, scheduling, inventory control, shipping and Import/Export, and development and management of supply base.

Production Manager

Manufacturer of Automotive Airbags for Ford and Honda. Operation consists of Molding, Painting, Cutting, Sewing and Assembly. 2200 associates in this operation. Reporting to Director of Operations.

Experience managing production, process engineering, industrial engineering, preventive, corrective and predictive maintenances for injection molding and painting areas.

Strong proven experience in problem solving, and high performance teams building.

Experience in advance cost, manning and projects planning for corporate goals accomplishment.

Strong proven experience in continuous improvement projects based on Toyota Lean Manufacturing, Six Sigma and World Class Best Practices methodologies.

EDUCATION

Industrial Engineer – Instituto Tecnológico de Durango - 1996 – 2000 Técnico Programador – C.B.T.i.s No. 89 – Durango, Durango - 1993 – 1996 Managing Projects - George Washington University

BACKGROUND

Microsoft Project
PPAP Training
Cost Reduction (JIT) Honda
Green Belt (Certificate)
Management and Relationship Training
Establishing healthful work relations
Core Tools Training AMEF(3RD Ed), PPAP(4TH Ed) APQP&CP